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Sir Arthur W. Currie. March 29th, 1932.

If you wish me to take up the matter of
&'

these appropriations again and to consider more carefully 

the possibility of a further reduction, I shall he glad to

In any case I shall look carefully into our expenses 

and see what economies can be carried out during the coming

do so .

II
year.

Yours very truly,

i

AS:S

■■

V-

..

■

■

.

.

£:■? :

m

t -, ■

’

________________________________________ : _____________________________________________________ ...___________________________________________________________________________________

:3


